
MAYOR LINDA GORTON KACY ALLEN-BRYANT 

COMMISSIONER 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3804 Phone / 859.258.3406 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 
Honorable Members, Urban County Council 

FROM: _________________________________________ 
Kacy Allen-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services 

DATE: August 9, 2024 

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding for Student Transportation Services 
Fayette County Public Schools and Family Care Center 

Request: 
Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Understanding with 
Fayette County Public Schools and Family Care Center, for student transportation services during 
the 2024-2025 academic school year. 

Why are you requesting? 
This Agreement provides transportation service for students and children enrolled in the Family 
Care Center’s Parent Education Program. The Agreement covers the 2024-2025 academic school 
year, from August 14, 2024 through May 28, 2025. This service agreement entails a fleet of two 
school buses and crews consisting of a driver and monitor to transport enrolled students and their 
children to and from Family Care Center for the period from August 14, 2024 through May 28, 2025 
(or as affected by weather), a period of approximately 177 school days. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 
The cost for FY24 is not to exceed $522.72 daily, up to 177 days for a cost of $92,521.44, plus the 
cost of field trip buses under the prevailing conditions and cost as is provided to schools within 
the FCPS. 

Are the funds budgeted? 
Yes, in Account 1101-606403-0001-71299 

File Number: 0769-24 

Director/Commissioner:  Shelia Horton-Holt / Kacy Allen-Bryant 


